Yamhill County

DEPARTMENT OF PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT

525 NE FOURTH STREET @ McMINNVILLE, OREGON 97128-4523
Phone:(503) 434-7516 ® Fax:(503)434-7544 @ TTY 800-735-2900 ® Web: http://www.co.yamhill.or.us/plan/

MEMORANDUM
Date: June 10, 2021
To:  Board of Commissioners
From: Stephanie Armstrong, Senior Planner

Re: Newberg Urban Area Management Commission

The Newberg Urban Area Management Commission (NUAMC) is made up of representatives from the
City and County. Two representatives from the County Planning Commission are required. Alan
Halstead has previously served and would like to be reappointed and Kit Johnston has volunteered to fill
the additional seat. The NUAMC is scheduled to meet in the next couple of months to consider an
application to amend the Newberg Urban Reserve Area. In order to have a full representation on this
Commission, could the Board please consider appointing Mr. Johnston and reappointing Mr. Halstead to
NUAMC so they can represent the Planning Commission at their next hearing?
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